

# Redwood League BOD Meeting August 20, 2001

August 20, 2001

Redwood League Board Meeting

## Attendance

Mike Love, VP  
Alysia Cappa, Registrar  
Michael Lindeburg, Referee Coordinator  
Sylvia Stern, Secretary  
Terry Pipp, Coaching Coordinator

Jim Brady, District 1 Rep  
Scott Johnson, SC United  
Charles Bordeaux, Highlands  
Patrick Spiers, Millbrae  
Dan Mundstock, Millbrae  
Dan Robinson, SC United  
Israel Navarrete, Ravenswood  
Vic Montoya, Abronzino

Meeting called to order at 7:10pm

## I. Introductions

## II. Reports

- a. Scheduling - close to finished, not present
- b. Registrar - 99.98% registered, only 1 team missing
  - i. Peninsula Seals still have not paid
  - ii. Player additions - you need to allow 8 days (from date it is delivered)
  - iii. Guest players - can be done in 5 days
  - iv. NO EXCEPTIONS
- c. Treasurer
  - i. Checking balance \$57,956.71
    1. No District fees have been paid yet
    2. 1800+ registered players
      - a. Fees per player \$10.25, plus \$2.00 field fee
  - d. District II
    - i. Pledge to SJ State, \$5K each to men and women for this year
    - ii. Referee abuse will add 2 games
    - iii. Shirt pulling, foul and misconduct
    - iv. In Abronzino and Premier, goals broken at complex due to players will be considered misconduct and will be a red card
    - v. ODP - RWL is well represented
  - e. Coaching Coordinator
    - i. Juventus want to hold an E coaching clinic, which is approved
    - ii. Coaches Goalie course - Sept. 14th, Sat. & Sept. 15th, MJ to post signups on web.
      1. Motion to have RWL pay for class, motion passed unanimously
    - iii. Mandatory Coaches Meeting - Only exemptions are for those who attend Abronzino or Premier meetings. 3 point penalty for not attending. New date Sept. 13th? At Belmont Sports complex from 7-9pm.
    - iv. Playing Rules - Motion from previous meeting to adopt Abronzino playing rules. Terry presented a blended summary of rules: previous RW rules, Abronzino and AGM update.
      1. Blended rules will be taken for review and vote postponed until next meeting.
      2. Coaching Director will post proposed RW playing rules on the web for review by the membership, comments to be received no later than Aug. 31st. Interim rules will be

posted prior to the first weekend of play subject to review by the membership at the next BOD meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

- a. Referee coordinator will post changes, i.e. 3 person system on the web.
- b. Goal is to have final by mandatory coaches meeting.
- v. Team Manuals - Alysia to check status and post ASAP.
- f. Secretary report - nothing to report
- g. Scheduler -Not present
- h. VP
- i. Request for insurance has been sent to CYSA, will be posted when received. If needed before Sept. 1, please call.
- i. Abronzino
- i. Coaches meeting, Sept. 4th at SCU at 6:30PM
- j. District I
  - i. No new news
- k. Club Presidents
  - i. Burlingame - 2nd annual tournament this weekend for CL3 12 & 13.
  - ii. Ravenswood - only has 1 ref, issues with fields
  - iii. Millbrae --
  - iv. SC United - tournament last weekend was very successful
  - v. Highlands - possible discussion of merging with other smaller clubs
  - vi. Half Moon Bay - new president
  - vii. Peninsula - scrambling for fields

### III. Old Business

- a. Reimbursement for SC United for referee clinic (F class), Terry will follow up
- b. Dates for Referee Courses - Linda to follow up
- i. Might want to check other Leagues for availability of classes

### IV. New Business

- a. Team Packet -please double check if you have Belmont Barracudas packet by mistake (picked up from Alysia's house)
- b. U16 Boys Class 1 opening at Walnut Creek this weekend, contact Alysia if interested

Meeting adjourned at 8:20PM